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TOPIC:  Fixed-price Type Contracts						Date:  15 Nov 01





REFERENCES:  Defense Acquisition Deskbook (web2.deskbook.osd.mil(2.A.2.4.2); FAR Subpart 16.2; 


                            DFAR 216.203





DEFINITION:  A type of contract of contract providing for a firm pricing arrangement established by the 


	           parties at the time of contracting.





KEY INFORMATION:  





-  A Firm-Fixed Price contract is not subject to adjustment on the basis of the contractor’s cost experience in performing the contract, other types of fixed-price contracts are subject to price adjustment on the basis of economic conditions or the contractor’s performance of the contract.  Theses types of contracts are the following:





	--  Fixed-Price contract with Economic Price Adjustment


	--  Fixed-Price Incentive contract


	--  Fixed-Price contracts with Prospective Price Redetermination


	--  Fixed-Ceiling-Price contracts with Retroactive Price Redetermination


	--  Firm-Fixed-Price, Level-Of-Effort Term contract





-  DFARS 235.006(b)(i) requires the USD(AT&L) to determine, in writing, that it is appropriate to use a Fixed-Price type contract for the following:





	--  R & D for non-major systems


	--  The lead ship in a class


	-- The development of a major system or subsystem thereof





ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:





-  The above DFARS requirements do not apply to Low Rate Initial Production (LRIP) test articles, even if they are funded with Research, Development.    





-  When your PM is satisfied that program risk is low enough to make appropriate use of a Fixed-Price type contract development contract, a required determination and a supporting Fixed-price risk analysis shall be submitted through the acquisition chain to the USD (AT&L).  Approval shall be obtained prior to issuance of the solicitation.





THRESHOLDS:  Over $25 million for non-major R & D  and  $25 million for development of a major 


		   system or subsystem thereof





TOPIC POC:  Capt Ron Devlin (6-4832)





PKXF POC:  Melinda Richmond (3-3064) 














-  The Fixed-price risk analysis should answer the following list of questions:





	--  Are specifications precisely defined and how have they been proven?


	


	--  What are the indications that threat, related programs, and funding priority are sufficiently 	stable for a low probability of Government-initiated major changes during contract performance?


	


	--  How realistic and reliable are the government’s cost estimates?


	


	--  Has the Contracting Officer obtained the recommendation of technical personnel on contract 	type?  What was the recommendation?





	--  Will the solicitation permit contractors to propose an alternative contract type?





	--  Is there an equitable allocation of the risk between the Government and the contractor?





	--  What is the capacity of known prospective offerors to absorb a loss on the contract?





	--  If an incentive contract is contemplated, what is the difference between target and ceiling 


	price?


	


	--  What 
